



CAROL HRDLICKA  
RT. 1, BOX 24  
CONWAY SPRINGS, KS. 67031  
PH. 316-456-2439 FAX 316-456-2702

FRAUD AND MISMANAGEMENT IN THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY,  
PERJURY BEFORE THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE, AND FAILURE TO  
FOLLOW REGULATIONS.

(1) FALSE OFFICIAL STATEMENTS: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 107, UCMJ;  
SECTION 907 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER  
TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(2) WILLFUL DERELICTION OF DUTY: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 92, UCMJ;  
SECTION 892 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER  
TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(3) NEGLIGENT DERELICTION OF DUTY: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 92, UCMJ;  
SECTION 892 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER  
TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(4) ACCESSORY AFTER THE FACT: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 78, UCMJ;  
SECTION 878 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER  
TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(5) CONSPIRACY TO MAKE FALSE OFFICIAL STATEMENTS: VIOLATION OF  
ARTICLE 81, UCMJ; SECTION 881 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR  
VIOLATIONS UNDER TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(6) CONSPIRACY TO BE WILLFULLY DERELICT IN PERFORMANCE OF  
DUTIES: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 81, UCMJ; SECTION 881 TITLE 10, U.S.C.  
[FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER TITLE 18 U.S.C.]

(7) CONSPIRACY TO BE ACCESSORIES AFTER THE FACT: VIOLATION OF  
ARTICLE 81, UCMJ; SECTION 881 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR  
VIOLATIONS UNDER TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

## **GENERAL SLICK MOVES**

THE 1993 OBSERVATION OF POW/MIA RECOGNITION DAY WAS CHANGED BY PRESIDENT CLINTON FROM 17 TO 10 SEP. THE JTF-FA PAO STATED THAT THIS WAS DUE TO THE FACT THAT A SIGNIFICANT RELIGIOUS HOLIDAY FELL ON 17 SEP (WRONG), BUT WAS ACTUALLY PROMPTED BY THE FACT THAT THEY DID NOT WANT TO WAVE THE POW ISSUE IN THE FACE OF THE VIETNAMESE AFTER THEY ANNOUNCED THAT THE EMBARGO WOULD NOT BE LIFTED (WRITTEN ON 8 SEP 93).